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Dear Knapman 

RE NORMA WINDSOR "._._£P~A._.J 
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Further to my recent letter, I have now seen the results of this lady’s modified Bruco Protocol 

exercise test. She had significant ST segment depression at a low work load (stage 2 - 

modified Protocol). Although she is pretty asymptomatie, I am sure we should proceed to 

cardiac catheterisation and I have taken the liberty of arranging this. 

I shall report to you in due course. 

With best wishes. 

Yours 

icodoAi 
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CONSULTANT CARDIOLOGIST 
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